MISTORY OF CALIFORNIA STATE PARKS

by

George Tays

Written under auspices of Works Progress Administration Official Project 465-03-3-133

for

State of California, Department of Natural Resources
Division of Parks

Berkeley, 1937

MORNO TAX STATE FARK

the lower half of Matero Ray in San Luis Obispo County. Its geographic position is in 35° 20° morth latitude and 120° 50° west longitude. The park is composed of two tracts of land separated from each other by an estuary known as Morro Bay, lying twelve miles northwest of the city of San Luis Obispo. One of the tracts consists of a long sendy peninsula about three and one-half miles long with an average width of a quarter of a mile, which separates Morro Ray from Estero Bay. This tract has a frontage on both bodies of water. The other tract of land is of irregular shape lying on the east shore of Morro Bay, separated by about a mile of water from the peninsula tract. The second tract has a shore line about two miles long on Morro Bay.

This section of the California coast first came to the attention of white men at the time of the Cabrillo expedition. Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo under orders from the King of Spain sailed from Mexico with an expedition in two small vessels to explore the California coast. His ships discovered San Diego Bay in September 1542, and from there proceeded slowly up the coast. On November 10, 1542, Cabrillo arrived at the present San Luis Bay, to which he gave the name "Todos

Santon." From there his chips sailed north and early next day rounded Foint Euchon and entered the present Estere Bay, November 11, 1542. Here they found the great round volcanic plug projecting out of the water hundreds of feet into the air at the mouth of a large estuary. To this rock Cabrillo gave the name of "Morro." From Estere Bay, Cabrillo and his expedition continued up the coast.

more white men in that vicinity for sixty years. Then the king ordered Sebastian Vizcaino to load another exploring expedition up the California. This consisted of three vessels, which sailed into San Diego Bay in November, 1603. Following the same route which Cabrillo had taken up the coast, Vizcaino came into Estero Bay at the end of November, 1603. He and his party became the second group of Europeans to approach the vicinity of Norro State Park.

After Viscaino's departure no other white men visited the coast for one hundred and sixty-six years. True the
Manila Calleon passed down the coast each year but as a rule
so far out to sea that its crew seldom sighted land. The
next group to see Norro Bay and actually explore the land was

l. I. Benerott, Market of Collifornia, T. Va-Vo.

Captain Don Gasper de Portola and his expedition. By July 1, 1769 Portola and his party had arrived at San Diego and two weeks later a section of the company set out for the north on July 14, 1769 to explore the land route to Menterey Bay. Shose who accompanied Governor Portola were Captain Pernasdo Rivera y Mencada, Sergeant Joseph Francisco Ortega, Lieutemant Pedro Pages, Engineer Miguel Constanso, Fray Juan Crespi, Fray Francisco Gomes, twenty-seven soldiera, six Catalan volunteers, seven mulateers, two servants, and fifteen Christianised Lower California Indians.

The Fortola party marched so slowly that it took several months to travel from San Diego to the vicinity of San Luis Obispo. On September 5th they were at the southern end of Pismo Beach and on the evening of the 7th, camped on the site of the future mission. Next day September 8th they traveled northwest along the San Luis Valley to the ocean and that evening came upon Morro Bay and rock. In his diary Father Crespi wrote:

Friday, September 8, - After Mass was said on this great day of the Nativity of Our Lady, we went on by the same valley as far as the see, which lies to the woot. There were some obstructions caused by deep sulches which it was necessary to propare so that the pack train could pass. At the end of two

S. 7. Brooklandt, Mission ist leds Obison, 6-7.

leagues we stooped on a hill in sint of the sea, near an aroy of cod water covers. It is a pleasant land, with many trees and occupant to be sead to be notation. Covers of the covers can be a single louse. About sixty persons can be see us a son of portide and occupant to see us a son of portide and occupant to see us a son occupant to see us a

and they were all well pleased.

To the south an estimary of immense size enters this valley, so have that it looks 11 to a harbor to very the mount opens to the acutimost, and we made out that it is covered by roofs waich canse a farious sart. As a cioni dicione in the to the receipt to detail a great rock in the form of a rock more which at him tile, he had have and sometak from the country a little less than a real shot. From this morro the construe to the west - northerest as for as the point that we sev juiting into the sea, and between it and exother policy of the mountains that we left benind the mare form a great but, sheltered from the winds to the southwest and west; but it is nocessary to examine it to make sure of the bottom. This spot was named valler of Sar. Admiano.

The next morning September 9th they continued on their way following the coast to the northwest. The next four months were spent on the road to Monterey and San Francisco Bay. On their return to San Diego they again passed Morro Bay stopping at their former camp site on December 26, 1769, in the midst of a rainstorm.

parted from Norro Bay on its return to San Diego, During that time what took place at the future state park is unrecorded history. Meanwhile Portolá and his followers arrived in Ban Diego, rested, and on April 17, 1770, the governor began his second expedition to Monterey. This time he was accompanied by Lieutenant Pages, Father Crospi, twelve Catalan volunteers, seven regular soldiers, two muleteers and five natives. On this trip the travelers followed their former rowe and since they were fower in number moved faster. Consequently on May 7, 1770, Portolá's second expedition camped at Morro Bay and next day continued their march northward.

This proved to be the last of the expeditions to pass by Morro Bay. Thereafter the Spaniards crossed directly over the Santa Lucia range from the spot where Mision San Luis Obispo was founded on September 1, 1772, to the Salinas Valley. That being the case Anza and later travelers did not use Portola's route by Morro Bay. After Mision San Luis Obispo was founded, the bay was visited by the soldiers of the mission guard and occasionally by others but nothing of great historical importance bapponed there except one inci-

^{6.} Name: of the control of the L. 108-169.

It transpired that during the spring of 1772 the Spanish establishments in Gallfornia began to run short of aupplies. The vessels with new stores from Mexico failed to arrive at the regular case and by May the ville recile et Sen Diego, Sen Gulmiel, Son Antonio end Mondelwy were in great want. They were now almost wholly depositions on white food the matives could provide, In order to relieve this situation Covernor Rages took thirteen soldlers late in May and went to "In Consada de los Osos" which opens into the southern end of hours bey to hunt bears. There he and his men spent almost three months killing bears and sending the dried ment loaded on males to the relief of the needy settlament. It was does to the read number of beens in that locality that the valley became known as the Valley of the Bears. It was soon after the end of this hunt that Pather Serve and Pages founded Misión San Jais Obispo at the head of this valley.

were visiting Morro Bay, they found there and in the neighbering country a considerable Indian population. When Cabrillo visited the coast it was discovered that these Indians had a culture superior to that of other California In-

^{7.} Paneroft, op. cit., J., 187-188.

dians and thet they belonged to a mation whose poople man-

The Chumash tribes were in the main a coast people, predominantly maritime in their habits. They had their villages all along the coast line from Malibu Beach north to San Simeon. They had little or no organized religion, but in their economy, in the arts, and in the organization of their society, they surpassed the other tribes. In the business of boat making, basket weaving and in fashioning implements of all sorts they were well advanced. From this it would appear that Chumash culture had a higher development on the material, technological, and economic side than on the religious.

rich that it attracted a considerable number of Indians at certain times of the year. There they obtained a plentiful supply of fish, Pismo clams, and other sea foods upon which the Chumach thrived until the Spaniards came to Christianize them.

These Indians were not a warlike people, so they received the Spaniards with unusual friendliness. However, the changes of habit and life which the residence of a supe-

rior race imposed upon them broke their spirit and produced in them a deep, inward depression. This led them to practice certain acts which produced a rapid decline in the birthrate. By the time Mision San Luis Obispo was secularised in 1836, the Indian population about Morro Bay had been reduced to a very small number. During the years between 1836 and 1846 the Indians at the missions were completely disorganized. Those at San Luis Obispo and Morro Bay were no exception. The natives disappeared rapidly and by the time the Americans had again reorganized the social life of California in 1850, only a few scattered individual Indians remained. The Chumash as a nation had become extinct.

No sooner did the Endians disappear than the white people claimed their land. This was the case at Morro Bay. One of these claims was made by Vicente Cane. He was a Spanish sailor who arrived in California aboard the brig Asia at Monterey in 1825. He decided to stay in California and asked permission to remain. This request was granted by the authorities and he settled in Monterey. After several years there, he married in 1828 and prospered in business. During the 1830's he moved down to San Buis Obispo, and in 1839 applied for a land grant. On February 11, 1840,

^{9.} Receber, Handbook of the Indiana of California, 851.

he received a grant of one square league of land lying between San Bernardo and Morro Greeks from Governor Alvarado. This ranch called San Bernardo had a front on the beach at the mouth of Morro Bay where the town of Morro now stands. In 1841, Don Vicente was appointed Justice of the Peace at Misión San Luis Obispo. That year Cane built his ranch home on a hill now known as Black Hill above San Bernardo Creek overlooking Morro Bay, and about two miles east of Morro Rock.

At that time the adobe was the most pretentious structure in the neighborhood and was often described as a "castle" or a "great mansion," but in reality was only a house a story and-a-half high whose wings spread out over a considerable area. There is a legend that Bon Vicente in looking for a site upon which to build his house was fascinated by the view of the great red rock cone rising majestically from the limpid blue sea. He admired the long white sandbar that served as a barrier to the rough ocean and a protection to Morro Bay. The golden sunshine and balmy breezes served as further inducements so he decided to build his mansion there. For that purpose he brought skilled Indian laborers from the two missions, San Miguel and San Luis Obispo. With their aid in making the adobe and cutting the timber he erected his home at a cost of over 40,000 pesos

for labor and materials. The walls were plastered with gypsum crushed in the neighboring hills while the windows, doors
and flooring were brought by ships around the Horn, from the
United States. The wings of the house contained the bedrooms
and servants' quarters. One of the wings also contained a
chapel with a raised altar where the Don and his family held
private services.

It was in such a home that Don Vicente Cané reared his family and lived in grandeur. There many a bear and bull fight, many a horse race and many a fiesta were held to enliven the life of the ranch. And over his broad acres roamed his thousands of head of cattle, horses and sheep.

According to the legend, it is told that Don Vicente was so attached to Morro Rock that he requested that at his death his body should be taken to the top of the Rock and there laid in a grave. He died about 1870, but his wish was not carried out. He also had a beautiful horse of whom he was very fond and which lived for several years after Don Vicente died. The neighbors used to tell how for many years, long after master and horse were dust, the steed could be heard neighing in the courtyard of the mansion and champing

^{10.} H. E. Rensch, Historic spots in California, counties of the Coast Range, 377-379.

at the bit. Then on moonlight nights horse and master would go galloping madly down to the bay. There spectators might see a misty form enter a phantom skiff and row away towards the rock. Thus a weary ghost was destined to go unlaid because a dying request went unfulfilled.

Even today this great, interesting house of Don Vicente may be seen from the highway leading from Morro to San Luis Obispo, as it stands above the road about a mile and a half east of the former town. It is still fairly well preserved but has not been adequately maintained for many years. One side is covered with boards, and two others have been plastered with cement. Tar paper has replaced the tiles of the original roof. The great front door is still impressive, and is flanked by deep-set windows, which are protected by perpendicular iron bars. The splendid view towards the ocean from the front door is now obstructed by cypress and eucalyptus trees grown to great size. At the rear of the house there is a patio which is open on one side. Around the other three sides there extends a veranda with grapevines clambering over it to the top. The trunks of some of these vines are three feet in circumference which indicate that

D

^{11.} Mrs. A. L. Morrison, History of San Luis Obispo County, 165-166.

they probably were planted at the time the house was built.

A portion of the land in Don Vicente's ranch is now included

in the mainland section of Morro Bay State Park.

The remainder of the land composing this park on the mainland and the poningula as well was originally part of the land grant known as "Cafada de los Osos y Recho, e Yeley," This grame, which originally included the entire valley which opens up at the lower end of Morro May known as "Canada de los Capa" extended almost to San Luis Obispo. It was first claimed by Victor Limbres with the approval of Covernor Juan D. Alvarado in 1842. Don Victor was a soldior in the San Diego company in 1880. For yours later he was granted the Tinequaly Renal Rear San Diego in 1887. The following year he moved to San Lais Obispo where he served as mejor-tomo of the mission during 1830-1940. In 1941 he was an engign in the civil militia. He was granted Canada de les decs in 1842 but seems to have lest it in 1843 when Governor Micheltoress took of fice. In 1846 he became Justice of the Peace for San Rule Oblego, but retired after the American conquest. He was still alive in 1881.

The next claimant to this gent was Francisco.

Belllo a Mexican Convict brought to California in 1825.

time after 1830 he married Rafaela Carcia who bore him four children. On July 27, 1843 Covernor Micheltorena approved his claim to the Canada de los Osos grant but after two years lost it. His career of crime continued and in 1860 was caught in the act of stealing and was lynched in company with one of his sons.

"Valley of the Bears" reach than James Scott and John Wilson applied for it in 1845, the two men being partners in business. Covernor Pic Picc approved the grant in 1845, but after the American conquest, this grant was in the courts for years. Finally the United States government confirmed, surveyed and gave John Wilson a patent to the grant on September 23, 1869.

to California as supercargo of the Olivo Branch and Waverly in 1826. Thereafter he was master of the Huascar during 1827-1828. In 1830 he became a resident of Santa Barbara, but his business kept him constantly on the move. During the decade 1830-1840 he was supercarge and master of various vessels; also an otter-hunter. In 1830 he became a business

^{14.} Denorost, on con II, 707.

partner of Captain John Wilson and together they bought Wision San Luis Obispo and were granted Canada de los Osos ranch. During the conquest of California he was not friendly to the Americans so he remained in seclusion most of the time. He was not very active in business after the war having broken his partnership with Wilson in 1947 and died at 155.

came to California as shipmaster and trader in April 1826. In 1828 he was master of the Thomas Mowlan and from 1831 to 1837 was master of the Ayecucho. During 1838-1859, and again from 1841-1843, he commanded the Indox. In 1840 he was master of the Ply, and during 1844-1845 of the Juanita. Meanwhile in 1836 he married Ramona Carrillo de Pacheco the widow of Captain Romaaldo Pacheco who was killed at the battle of Los Angeles in 1831. After his marriage he considered Santa Barbara his home, and became naturalised in 1837. In 1839 he entered into partnership with Captain Scott and they were in business together until 1847. He engaged in otter-hunting in 1841, and in 1845 joined Pico and Castro in their revolt against Governor Micheltorena. For that service, Governor Pico allowed him to purchase Mission San Lais Obispo,

^{15.} Perceroft, on. oft., v. 724.

and later in 1845 granted him and Scott, Canada de los Osos and Cañada del Chorro. Wilson spent the remainder of his life at this ranch dying in 1860 at the age of 65 years. He was survived by his widow, a son John, and a daughter. They kept this ranch for many years. It was from some of the heirs that the state acquired the land for Morro Bay State Park.

The Land Glore the peninsule that separates forro bay from Retoro bay, is nothing more than a great send benk with wide beaches on both sides. On the ocean side of the peningula, the boach is the habitet of the delicious and commercially velumble views Clam. This species known as Tivels - stultorum is a large, heavy-chelled mollusk commen to Southern Callfornia beaches. The valves are large, messive, thick and so hard on the outer surface as to dull a "the regidly. These class row very large, the average length for a mature specimen being about six inches. It is not uncommon to find them seven inches in length and a for over that length have been found. The average weight of the Pismo Clams is from one and one-half to two pounds but the extra large once have been known to well as much as four pounds. It is illegal to take class less than five inches long.

^{10.} Dangroft, op. cit., v. 775.

with some faint light purplish concentric markings which denote each winter's growth. An occasional specimen shows striking radiating stripes of light checolate brown running from the umbo to the margin and increasing in width with increase in size of the shell. These vary in width and arrangement in different parts of the shell and in the two valves.

is sharply limited to exposed sandy beaches and if transplanted to the sheltered waters of bays, soon dies. At Morro State Park they are found only on the outside beach of the peninsula. Experiments were made a number of times in transplanting the class from the ocean side to the Morro Bay side of the peninsula, but every time, the class planted on the quiet beaches of Morro Bay died within a few days. On the long beaches exposed to the constant pounding of the surf which their heavy shells fit them to withstand they flourish in what might be considered as an unfavorable environment. In early days the Pismo Clam was very abundant at Morro, and it is said that farmers plowed them out and picked them up from the furrows and fed them to their pigs and chickens.

^{17.} N. Noymouth, the salidie class, musicle, and scalidar

Even in recent years they have been plentiful, for example, during 1916 to 1919 the beaches of Morro and Pismo furnished over 150,000 individual clams a year with a total weight of over 200 tons. The number of clams on the beach varies each year due to the constant shifting of the sand and other conditions brought about by the action of the surf. Some winters the high surfs will wash hundreds of clams up on the high tide line.

valve and enjoys a high reputation as a food mollusk, being widely used in soups, chowders, fritters and baked in the half shell. The greater part of the shipments from the San Luis Obispo coast find their way to San Francisco and the bay cities or to Los Angeles. There they are used by restaurants or cafes rather than retailed. In the South a very large proportion are used for bait in surf fishing.

Although the Pismo Clam exists only on the ocean side of Morro State Park other types of shell fish and mollusks are found in the quiet waters of the beaches within Morro Pay. In 1932 several boxes of Japanese seed cysters were planted in Morro Bay as an experiment, but so far little

return has been obtained from them. At first sight the bay seems favorable for oysters, but there are several factors that present very real difficulties to oyster culture. The bay is very shallow and the bottom is more or less constantly shifting. However, with constant attention Japanese oysters might be grown successfully.

Another experiment with sea life was tried at Morro Bay in 1919 when several thousand striped sea bass were planted in the bay. Since then the bass have thrived to some extent and they may be caught in the waters of the bay today.

very extensive. Besides all kinds of song and other land birds the smooth quiet waters of the bay attract all sorts of water fowls and wading birds. During some months of the year thousands of ducks of all varieties may be seen on the surface of Morro Bay, and herons, storks, snipes and other varieties of wading birds may be found along the marshes of the bay. One of the most beautiful and distinctive of birds in this area is the yellow-billed magpie. Its black and white "pied" coloration and its extremely long tail, make

^{19.} P. Bonnot, "The California Oyster Industry," in California fish and game magazine, XXI, No. 1, 73. 20. H. C. Bryant, Out door heritage, 237.

the rest of North America have black colored bills, there was developed in California a strain with a yellow bill.

This bird has never been found outside of the state. The range of this bird is diminishing, and is now seldca seen south of Sen Luis Obispe County, but it is quite common there. Its nesting place is among the cak groves, and it builds a large globular nest in which to rear its young.

tensive. At the time the Spaniards came, grizzly bear, elks, deer, mountain-lion, coyotes and other large game animals were plentiful in the country about Morro Bay. These were practically all exterminated after the Americans took possession of California. Now only the smaller animals remain. In the park areas may be found rabbits, squirrels, raccoms, rats, field mice, gophers and other types of small animal life. The most distinctive of these is the Morro Kangaroo rat or mouse which is found nowhere else.

within the park areas. Among the sand dunes of the peninsular are found the different varieties of grasses common to sandy soil, as well as minerous kinds of grasses and other small

^{21.} Briant, Out door norate e, 60.

portion of the park abounds with oak, pines and encalyptus, and in the spring there is a profusion of wild flowers of many varieties the most conspicuous being the blue and yellow lupines, the wild mustard with its bright yellow flowers and the California poppy. In the thickets along the bods of the small streams are found wild roses, ferms, black berries and numerous flowering shrubs and weeds.

plant and animal life both marine and land kinds, but its topography is equally diversified. That part of the park area on the peninsula consists of a long, low sandy strip over three miles long and on an average of three-eights of a mile wide. On the ocean side is a wide hard sandy beach extending the full length of the peninsula with a strong surf breaking over it. This beach is suitable for bathing and fishing for those who like the open ocean. The land area of the section of park on the peninsula amounts to 659 acres of sand dunes and flat sand covered with grass flowers and low shrubs, and is suitable for camp sites.

There is plenty of room for thousands of people at any one time.

et. J. S. Choef, Collectively collectively 186-166.

The eastern side of the peninsula fronting on worre Rey consists of a low, wide, fine sandy beach with calm water for those who prefer a quieter more sheltered place for swimming and fishing. The water on this side is shallow and safe so far as treacherous currents are concerned.

park lands and opposite the tip of the peninsula stands the great Norro Rock. This is not included in the state park but belongs to the federal government. Nevertheless, since it is such a conspicuous landmark in the landscape and one of the main attractions of Morro Ray and the surrounding country, which serves to bring visitors to the park, it should be mentioned here.

most circular in shape with a base about forty acres in extent which rises out of the shallow waters of Estero Bay, several hundred yards west of the mouth of Norro Bay, to the height of 500 feet. It is connected to the tip of the peninsula by a sand and rocky bar which at very low tide is exposed so that one may walk to the Rock and at high tide is covered by several feet of water. The sides of Morro Rock are very steep and in places perpendicular with a rounded top. There is scarcely any vegetation on its surface. This huge come was first seen by Europeans at the time of the Cab-

This digentic ougar loaf is called by the United States, Geo-detic Survey, the most out-standing scenic feature on the coast. It appeals particularly to the estists, and a colony of painters and etchers is growing in that locality.

Polywoon the positioning and the mainless area of Morro teto lerk 1000 formo on. It is a bringiler body of water about two willes less true remin to south, and shout two miles along its greatest victor enut to west, its total series area is about five square miles. Though core in not actually a part of the state parts, you blace the two occided of the part torder or the term it must be included in any history of the park of part of the receipt as area. It is the only land looked by between San Mich and Sch Francisco. In reality, however, it is not a buy but a large. nervor lacoon cutting inland into the valleys of 0505 and den ternardo erocke. It to very mallew throughout and at mean low tide most of the boutening is exposed. Here's the mouth the bottom is of pass some, but this changes gradually towerds the head of the bay where it becomes mut. At the book of House Cay, along the shore-line, the lower areas of the

valleys, as well as much of the water area is covered with Ecl-grass which grows in great abundance. This is a great attraction for the thousands of water fowl and wading birds that frequent the lagoon at different seasons of the year.

Morro Eay is also a delightful place in which to go fishing, swimming, or boating, either in row-boats, sail-boats or motor-boats, the water being clear and calm. During recent years worro Bay has become a favorite summer resort for campers, hundreds of people making long journeys from the San Joaquin Valley and elsewhere to enjoy a few weeks pleasure 24 on its placed waters.

tract of land consisting of some 850 acres. It forms an area about one and one-half Miles long from north to south, and about one mile wide from east to west. Part of the western boundary of the park area adjoins the town of Morro on the east. On the southwest and south the park fronts on Morro Bay with a shore-line about a mile and one-half long, consisting of sandy beach and marsh-lands. From the south and west the ground slopes gently up towards the northeast for about a mile and a half, to the top of Black Hill, whose

^{24.} Reminot, op. cit., XXI, No. 1, 70; elso, Sen Into Oblego Grander of Commonto, San Into Coloro in California, August. 1817.

Found Jumit rises to the height of 654 feet above the sea.

A magnificent view is obtained of the Jurounding country
for many miles in every direction from the top of this mill.

To the north and east the ground elope from from the crost of the hall in vory steep ployes to han contact Valley. The slope almost becomes a cliff on the east side of Black Hill, as the continue stream of San Servando, San Luisito and Chorro checks out a deep merrow canyon between it and the chain of halls sant of it. After breaking through this has compos the direct stream tilegrams their waters into the occion extremity of Morro bay by a vide fer-11to, marking delta fully three-quarters of a mile in whith, all within the bounderles of the rest. No less then plant fairly large streets beginning with Oses Greek on the South, Chorre, San Daloito, and San Bernardo crocks on the east and Little Morro, and Morro creeks on the narth, empty their waters into horro her. All these streams currented the park areas from the three Land sides, and with their pictures welleys and intervented ranges, give a diversity of topogrammy to the vicinity of the State lark that should please each and all tastes of the vicitors.

The land for Morro State Park was considered by the state after 1931 with the aid of money from state park lands and donations from the county and private subscriptions.

Development and improvements of the park area were begun under a C.W.A. project in 1934 with the aid of the C.C.C. boys. Since then development has gone on in the park from time to time under W.P.A. projects with help from C.C.C.

The peninsula area has been left very lergely in 10s motural state, but some picule spots and despite places have been improved. Tables, fireplaces and other conven-Lences have been built as well as truils and routs to make them accessible. On the mainland section the development has been more extensive and complete. During 1987, under a W.P.A. project, made of the land was cleared of truel., trees were planted, would be built, twolve plante spois and twelve compine promide were laid out, tables and stone fireplaces and other conveniences were built. Also a beautiful nine bole golf course was laid out, after months of prolimary work which started in October, 1936. In March, 1037 the felrways were seeded, and the grooms and toes were reconstructed, so that by July, 1987, the course was ready for use. A club house was built at the cost of \$15,000 and the park was ready for use. The State Park Commission them leased the golf course to a local club which is now operat-30 was at .

present state, it has become one of the most popular recrestion spots in that section of California. It is well
patronised by people from Sam Luis Obispo County and Samte
Barbara, but hundreds go every year from the Salinas and
Sam Joaquin valleys, and from as far south as Los angeles.
As the fame and fine reputation of its attractions contimues to spread throughout future years, Morro State Park
gives promise to become one of the finest recreation conters in the state system of parks.

ATTERON TO THE

Transca atomica

I. Billilographical Aldus See also lies 31.

II. Per odical Literature:

- 4. Louis. 2011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 1011. 1. 10

III. General Works:

- S. Benove, Market S. Harris S. Harri

- Archives

- 9. Bryant, Harold Child. Out door heritage.
 Los Angeles and San Francisco, 1929.
- 10. Chase, Joseph Smeaton. California coast trails.
 Boston and New York, 1913.
- 11. Drury, Aubrey. California: an intimate guide. New York and London, 1935.
- 12. Eldredge, Zoeth Skinner, ed. History of Cali-
- 13. Engelhardt, Charles Anthony (Zephyrin, Father).

 Mission San Luis Obispo. Santa Barbara,

 1933.
- 14. Engelhardt, Charles Anthony (Zephyrin, Pather).

 The missions and missionaries of California. 4v. San Francisco, 1908-1916.
- 15. Garrison, Myrtle. Romance and history of California ranchos. San Francisco, 1935.
- 16. Heath, Dr. Herold. Investigation of the clams of California fish and game commission. Sacramento, 1913. Bulletin No.1.
- 17. Herrington, William C. The Pismo clam.

 Further studies of its life history and depletion. California fish and game commission. Bulletin No. 18. (Contribution No. 81 from the California State Fisheries Laboratory). Sacramento, 1930.
- 18. Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California.
 4v. San Francisco, 1885-189v.
- 19. Hoover, Mildred Brooke. Historic spots in California; counties of the coast range, with an introduction by Robert Glass Cieliand. Stanford University, California, and London, 1937.
- 20. Kroeber, Alfred Louis. Handbook of the Indians of California. Washington, 1925. (Smithsonian Institution. Bureau of Ethnology, Bulletin 78.)

MANUELLING